# **Cadney Cum Howsham Parish Council Full Council Minutes**

# Minutes of the meeting held on 17th March 2021 / 19:00 / Online

# Parish Clerk – James Truepenny

Email - <u>clerk@cadneycumhowsham.org.uk</u>Tel 0791920551 <u>http://www.CadneycumHowsham.org.uk</u>

# In attendance

Cllr. P Heath, Cllr. S. Stringfellow, Cllr. F Leahy & Cllr. Elaine Evens

Ward Councillor N. Poole

# Apologies

Cllr. Sue Hoy gave her apologies

# **Public Question Time**

Members of the public may raise subjects which they wish to bring to the attention of the Parish Council. Items relating to matters on the agenda will be taken first and any decisions will be made when the meeting was declared open. The time will be restricted to 15 minutes' maximum unless the council decides otherwise. Listeners should note that decisions cannot be made at this meeting on items not on the agenda.

# 2103/01 Declarations of Interest

- a. To record any Declarations of Interest by any member of the council in respect of the Agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the Agenda Item and the type of interest being declared.
- b. To note any dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the Agenda Items listed below.
- c. To Confirm that all members have reviewed and updated their Register of Declared Interests, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and pursuant to the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 and the North Lincolnshire Council Code of Conduct. (Members are reminded to ensure that this task has been undertaken prior to the meeting)

# Please ensure that your declarations are up to date, relevant forms will be available at the meeting.

Cllr. Evens Cadney Community Gardeners 2103/11 Personal

Cllr Heath Howsham Village Hall 2103/11 Personal

Exemptions

None

#### 2103/02 Minutes of Previous meetings

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> of March 2020 to be approved and received. Cllr Evens could not attend for technical reasons and was mistakenly reported at the meeting. That would be removed from the minutes

With that proviso Cllr Leahy proposed the minutes Cllr Heath seconced

#### 2103/03 Clerk's Report

See Appendix I

#### 2103/04 To receive Delegate Reports

Chairman on activities undertaken on behalf of the PC

The Chair asked if the The Freight Strategy Consultation could be opened up for public comment given the proximity of the deadline and it missing the next council meeting/ The Clerk responded that he would get it published in the next newsletter.

Lincolnshire County Council are also planning major road works between Cadney and Brigg, the Chair asked for the work schedule to be publicised.

The Chair also asked if there had been any follow up concerning the Church Yard in Cadney, considering the Church Parish Council had been discussing ownership. The Clerk responded that he had not received any correspondence yet.

The post box in Howsham has been blocked off and The Chair asked The Clerk to investigate.

Village Hall & Park representative

Nothing to report

#### 2103/05 To receive a report from the Ward Councillors

Cllr Poole offered equipment from North Lincs Council for litter picking volunteers groups in the parishes and asked questions about on going projects and issues of the council he would like to follow up.

#### 2103/06 Questions from Members

The Chair asked if there was a possibility of a Dog Waste Bin by the river near Cadney Bridge. Cllr Poole gave advice on placement and the Clerk was asked to put a request in so long as there was easy access to the unit.

Cllr Leahy reported that a candidate for Footpath Warden had come forward and she would pass on the Clerk's details to them.

# 2103/07 Correspondence

The Clerk reported an enquiry concerning a highways issue and a resident. The resident had reported the issue to North Lincs. After a short discussion and an update from Cllr Poole, there should be no further action at this time from the Parish Council.

# 2103/08 Finance

Accounts for Payment. See Appendix II

Proposed Cllr Evens Seconded Cllr Stringfellow

- 2103/09 Planning Issues None
- 2103/10 Highway Issues None

#### 2103/11 Grant Applications

Confirm and arrange signing of cheques from previous applications in October. Howsham Gardeners

Provisional Grant Figure £150 for plants and bulbs.

Proposed Cllr Evens Seconded Cllr Heath

Cadney cum Howsham Village Hall and Park

Provisional Grant Figure £376.20

Proposed Cllr Evens Seconded Cllr Stringfellow

Cadney cum Howsham Village Hall Management Committee

Provisional Grant Figure £1304

Proposed Cllr Stringfellow Seconded Cllr Evens

**New Applications** 

**Cadney Community Gardeners** 

£350

Proposed Cllr Heath Seconded Cllr Stringfellow

**Cadney Cemetery Grass Cutting** 

£350

Proposed Cllr Heath Seconded Cllr Evens

**Cadney Church Blinds Application** 

Defer until April when further information about the application can be received.

# 2103/12 Discussing Defibrillator for Cadney

Councillor Poole offered more information on the application process and it was suggested the clerk investigate the placement of the Defibrillator on the Church Hall wall.

# 2103/13 Discussing the Bench Project and further ideas

It was suggested a design featuring Poppies for Remembrance and Oak Leaves for England be explored and some form of engraving featuring the parish name. The Clerk was tasked with costing it with the sculptor and that furthering lettering could be suggested by members of the public through the newsletter, once design costs had been finalised.

# 2103/14 Discussing the nomination for Snow Warden

The Clek had received an application from Nicola and Dirk van Lennep to share the role.

Cllr Leahy Proposed that they be nominated to the role of Snow Warden and Councillor Evens seconded.

Members of the public

# **Public Question Time**

Due to the lack of time available in online meetings, The Chair asked the Public Question time element of the meeting to be moved to the end of the agenda due to the lack of attendance at the start of the meeting.

Debbie Clark - The Church Hall is looking to used the space more widely especially in the evenings hence the application for the blinds.

Sue Naylor - Asked if there had been any movement on the signage on Cadney Road Leading on to Skipworth's Mount. The Clerk reported there hadn't been but was following up the enquiry again.

Meeting Closed 20:01